

Membership Meeting 10-6-2021

Present: Paul Bond, Dee Dee Dull, Carolyn Stapleton, Paul Castelvetero, Marilyn Yirga, Jon Schoonyan, Jeff Weithman, Joe Tucker, Larry Shaw, Don Roberts.

Call to Order: 7:31 pm

Secretary Report: Minutes of 9-16-2021 read. Motion to accept Jeff Weithman, second Larry Shaw. Approved.

Treasurer Report: Feed bill to pay. Monies to deposit: church rent, trap and sporting clays. Motion to accept Dan Kardasz, second Snip Tucker. Approved.

Membership Secretary Report: Nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

- **Archery**—Good.
- **Building/Grounds**—Good.
- **Farm**—Trees removed from fire breaks and mowing of fire breaks done.
- **Lakes**—Good.
- **Pheasants**—October 21 at 10 am pheasant delivery. Need about 10 people to help. Need volunteers to help with youth hunt on October 23: members with dogs to guide, trap, sporting clays, lunch, door prizes and pictures.
- **Rifle/Pistol Ranges**—Target stand was shot to pieces.
- **Sporting Clays**—Going slow due to ammo shortages. Clay targets will be going to \$15.00 per case at the Fin. Motion by Snip Tucker to buy 10 skids of clay targets at \$11.75 for next year to save the money, second Larry Shaw. Vote yes by all present. Approved.
- **Sportsmanship**—No one claimed deer stand taken down. If you find a deer stand or blind not labeled with member name and number inform Paul Bond or Dee Dee Dull.
- **Trap**—Going good. Another night shoot Monday, October 11.

Old Business: All officers, board members and members thank Jeff Weithman for his excellent planning and guidance on the construction of the new pheasant pen. A big thank you to all members who helped in the completion.

New Business: Ron and Lee Robinson's father passed. Ron expressed that his father loved the club and always wanted to see a handicap path to the pavilion on the big lake and extended to a handicap area at the big lake to fish. Ron Robinson has made a motion to have this done in his father's name and will pay for the expense, second Carolyn Stapleton. Vote yes by all present. Approved.

Dee Dee Dull made a motion to have a 3 member committee to go over the financial books each month to protect the club's assets. A second pair of eyes is always good. Second the motion by Larry Boebel. Vote yes by all present/ Approved.

Ron Robinson, Dan Kardasz and John Swiger volunteered to be the 3 member committee to oversee the financial books. Motion to accept Snip Tucker, second Ken Oney. Vote yes by all present. Approved.

Don Roberts suggested putting crappie limit on lake sign.

Motion to Adjourn: 8:22 pm Larry Shaw, second Snip Tucker.